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DATE:  September 30, 2015 
 
TO:  MEDIA 
   
FROM: SHERRI WILLIAMS, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
 
SUBJECT: HERITAGE SQUARE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT & CLEANUP 

PROJECT UPDATE 
 
 
Please publish the following public service announcement: 

 
* * * 

Heritage Square Environmental Assessment & Cleanup  

Project Update 

 
The City of Astoria and its environmental consultant team will host a public meeting on 
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 from 6:00 to 7:30 p.m., in the Astoria City Hall Council 
Chambers, 2

nd
 Floor,1095 Duane Street.  The Team will be presenting a brief update 

on the environmental assessment and upcoming cleanup of Heritage Square.  This 
update is part of a 30-day public comment period (for the proposed cleanup) that is 
scheduled to end by November 3rd, 2015, and which can be extended if necessary. 
 
The Heritage Square environmental assessment and cleanup is funded by a 
Brownfields Grant from the Environmental Protection Agency. 
 
Additional information on this project is available at the project website: 
www.astoria.or.us/page/400 

 
City of Astoria contact: 
 
Jeff Harrington 
Phone: (503) 338-5173 
jharrington@astoria.or.us 
 
 
 

* * * 
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